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TOWN OF WILLISTON

MEMORANDUM

TO: Rick McGuire, Town Manager

FROM: Bruce K. Hoar, Public Works Director

DATE: October 4, 2012

RE: Cottonwood Crossing Request for Allocation Extension & FY 13
Allocation

Attached is a letter requesting an extension of sewer allocation for the Cottonwood
Crossing project. The allocation is for 8 housing units that were granted in FY08.
The original time limit on the allocated amount is for 4 years with a 3 year extension
if requested. The letter is not totally correct in what they are asking for. What they
want and is allowed by our ordinance is an extension of their FY 08 allocation that
they already have. | will make sure that Omega understands that they are only getting
an extension on the 08 allocation and that they will have to request the extension on
the other years as they come up.

They are also requesting their FY13 Allocation for 20 residential units.

I recommend the 3 year extension as in light of the fact that the bills have been kept
up to date and they have a permitted project on this site.



